MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, March 21, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 497517

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1.

2.

10.

11.

12,

19,

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any eitizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. February 21, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
a. Auditor Proposal (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

. TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF'S REPORT
PRESIDENT’S REPORT
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

ADJOURNMENT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

Al Lhe discrelion of Lthe Board, all ilens appearing on Lhis agenda, whetlier or nol expressly lisled (o1
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




N MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
A P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

,0 X Al
\\ ()"\QSJ

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, February 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER —The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:02PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn, Geff Smith, and Kari Morrissey.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Geff Smith and seconded by Tim
Cahn; motion passed unanimously

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. January 17, 2022, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Kari Morrissey and
seconded by Geff Smith.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — None.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — a meeting took place last week with Directors
Fein and Smith from MRF and Directors Petersen and Tachouet, also attending was
Chief Baxman and Chief Schroth-Cary. The meeting included the topic of the individual
budgets and what that might look like with annexing a few more districts. It is the very
early stages on this process, but it has been very positive so far. A concern was whether
Monte Rio Board would have any representation once annexed and will be brought to
the next ad hoc meeting.

b. Policies & Procedures — Motion to approve policies 300-309 by Geff Smith and seconded
by Kari Morrissey.

c. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings — Motion to approve resolution by Geff Smith and seconded
by Josh Dale. Because of the new order, the board will no longer have to approve a
resolution every meeting.

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 95 calls for 2022, which is slow for us but expected to pick up.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

b. There has been an influx of fires in the area and there is speculation that it may be
arson.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:11PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/

President Fein

Director Dale

Director Cahn

Director Smith

Director Morrissey




Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy Corporation
Certified Public Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDIT PROPOSAL

Board of Directors

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
9870 Main Street
-Monte Rio, A 95462

February 21, 2022
Dear Members of the Board;

Thank you for the opportunity to submit the following proposal to serve as
independent auditor for Monte Rio Fire Protection District

We propose to conduct the audit of the financlal statements of the Monte Rio Fire
Protectiori District for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2022, 2023 and 2024.

We will plan and perform the audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing -
standards in the United States of America and the State Controler's minimum audit
requirements for California Special Districts and will include tests of the accounting
records and other procedures considered necessary under the circumstances. If our-"
audit report is other than unqualified, we will fully discuss the reason with the
District's manager prior to presentation of the report. If during the audit we become
aware of significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls or of
ways management practices can be improved, we will communicate such
information to the District Board of Directors in a separate letter.

We propose to begin the audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2022, 2023 and
2024 as soon as the District records are available. Set-up, pre-list and certain other
procedures would begin on notification of the contract. Fieldwork would begin soon
after District personnel complete the trial balance.

Our fee for the above services Is $7,950 for each fiscal year audit. The total maximum
fee for the three fiscal years is $23,850.

This audit proposal is for a financial audit and the above fees include our entire out

of pocket expenses including up to 7 bound coples of the audit report Additional
copies are available at $10 each. :

1013 North California Street, Stockton, California 95202 + (209) 466-3894 N Fax (209) 466-5545




Monte Rio Fire Protection District-Audit Proposal-Page 2

We will need the cooperation and assistance of District personnel to successfully
complete the audit. Such assistance will include but not limited to obtaining copies
of documents, contract, invoices, etc., various audit Inquirles and assistance with
preparation of the audit confirmations and other standard auditing procedures.

Should the District need additional services, our fee assisting will be billed at the rate
of $125 per hour in addition to the audit fee discussed above. Such additional fees,
if any, will be discussed with the District in advance of providing such setvices.

.~ Should you need any additionat information regarding this proposal please call John
E. Blomberg, C.P.A. direct at (209) 466-3894.

Respectfully Submitted,

Hsmalt

John E*Blomberg, C.P.A.

Approved By:

Signature =~ .- _ Dated




1 =28eg

GE'S05'08E ST060'1 *d SIUNOLYY - HO00T 08+€-001 ou[ ‘a1 suoMNg 66E0L 2e0e/¥T /a0 MPeyD- 1w e
€GBS IET Legsi's T 91Esg HWNG - 60T 1gpsur], $pUny Zene/ee /o Jgjsues],
91 Ebt' 8ET $5'69 Tt alelg MUIING - S0F Ig[suel], spung zeoe/ee/eo lajsuel],
19'¢L8'g2T TEAG80°T Td SJUNOSIY - OD00Z  T-+6 / €808/ 1£/€0 01 gE0Z/10/€0 vEd ovad F6E01T zeoe/ze/eo  HM9syD-wd g
gL CED'1EE 00 05t *d SIUNOS3Y - 0NDOT NIAISG STIRIIM UOISIORI] L6E01 geoe/1e/eo HoByD- 1wd (It
TLC8F' 18T z9'81¢8 *d SIUNOS3Y - 0O00T SIQED # 180D sUog % SUIND N T 96201 TTOT/1T/T0  MoeUD- 1 Mg
+TE66'TET ¥1'869 *d SIUROSSY - OO00F 195-52.4 anep SNl S6£01 gzog/1e/z0  MosyD-yud (g
8E'265°2CE 11°2459°€ ' 9leIg HEIWNG - GOT 19jsuRL, SPUN zeoe/81/20 Iojsuei],
LT CHE'8TE ST obg'e -LYTd - soxu] dd $TOE 8HA  TIN|og ssaulsng aaleAoul| geoe/8e1/zo HooLD
7S G8L'TET 18°955'2 “d YUaueuLdd - Q168 A To0T 93d dd T nnjeg ssaulsng sapeaouu] ge0e/81/20 Bl
SLTFE'OVE SEiL ARG [[0448d - 0FS9 1207 AMVN¥EEL T Injeg ssaulsng aaeaoul] zT0T/81 /20 HosI[D
80'+1H0vE 18'SHTTL Tt a1Eg IEmng - §Og I9jsUBRLL SPUNY zeoT/L1/zo JgjsuURl],
1z'891°'see 00°662Z " B1EIG NG - SOF IasurRL] SpUNg zeoz/ot/zo Iapsunl]
12°698'42C £EHELT pIed D - 00S0 595G 2555 SF16 998+ " 'Aed ermiodio) ued "N ¥6£01 zeoe/at/eo Hosyn
+5°€09'022 0£°826°L d SIUNOSIY - 0000% Addng arg ursisom £6£01 zeoe/ot/go  Peud- 1wy [ng
¥81£5'2ET 95°5L1'E “d SIUNosIY - 0O00T SIOTID 4 18NY SUog | SHND N T Z6E01 TTOT/91 /70 AModyd- 1wl g
Ob 0L PET $0'E80°T1 T eTElg NUING - §0T 19JsuBL] SPUNY geoz/s1/en IojsuBIL
98°+29'5%T 00'+85 *t 93EIE NG - §OF I9)sUBL], SPUN. zeog/v1/e0 Jajsuell,
92 0v0'588 PO EIE L CeYelg NG - 600 Igjsuel], spuny zToT/11/T0 Jajsuel],
TERTL'0TT £9°6.L°988 tele)g NNEING - 607 Iggsuei], spund zo0e/a1/20 IajsuBly,
G6°125'6.L8 £9°E6L°85E TUISA0RIFUL - 00ST nsoda(] zZ0T/01/20 nsodagg
TeTeTL'0TE 19°191 U BIRlg NBIUNG - SO I9jsuel], spung ze0z/6a/t0 dgpsuel),
14°995'028 00 8LI°T "d SIUMDSY - 0000T R SAIOM[EIRN qEuiy 16£01 zroz/60fe0  oauD-Iud g
1L ++L 122 85°88 *d SIUTOSIY - §000T z1gbl Aajeg vgureg 06£01T ZZ0T/60/80  MIIUD- ruid MY
6T EE8 128 S6'99t°C "d SPUNOSRY - §000T S191D # 1snD SUOS B SIMND N T 6801 TToT/e0/eg  AveYD-ud md
2 00E 2T 16'6E *'d SIUNOSIY - GO00T £8£90105 £8€-¢ W - sed[pLiay 88E0T 7T0T/60/80 M99UD-Iud g
S1'S69beT LEPEL g SIURVSAY - BRO0E SHE90TOS SHe-1 |g - sedfprey L8E0L zz0z/60/z0  PRYD-ud g
(AN IR A A L41e “'d SIUROS3Y - GO00E €SHE0EE T UONEOIUNURMIOD paoueyuy 98¢0l geoe/e0/ce  oeud- Jud g
£8° 19522 +6'908'9 Tt 8lElg JIWIUNG - G0T agsuel], spuny zT0Z/80/20 Jajsuel],
68 +S161T 54'¥55°0 ** 93Elg HULUNG - G0T JpjsurRL], SpUnyg TT0T/ L0/ 20 Isjsuel],
»1°009'C1T 00°000°1 *'d SIUTOSIY - QO00T A O W[t JO SAAPIO meT 58e01 ZT0T/20/80  MOUD-Iuwd g
$1°009°€12 06'p2E <+ SIUNOLIY - OO00E 10000-81101E146 UOZLIBA #8201 zT0T/L0/T0  MosyD-ud g
+0'SCH'E1T LEESTE d SIUnOSAY - 00008 S191D # 180D suog % suInd N1 £8e01 tAAARTEAY] q3eyD- Jwd g
5 LL0°L1E 007005 " d SIUROZY - 0O00T s5[0 LINA gE0g Sundg jomsiq weddng aprg 1se0D Z8E01 ge0T/L0/T0  MPsUD- I g
1+ LLS L1T 5569 *'d SIUNOS3Y - 0DOOT 1.8012861 HO2AD - LBLY 18201 zzoT/L0/e0  MosUD- ] g
96' 9P LIT 891 *'d SIUNOIY - 0O00T 15152 s)Bd OV JAARY 08£01 ge0z/L0/E0  MoeyD-Iwd g
68°SI8L1T ¢ +E9 *d SIUNGSIY - 0000T Z-TE9BELGSOE Z-ZE9-1 BIS - IWDd 6201 zE0z/v0/e0  MoeUD-Iud Iiig
L 6EF'BLE £9°6EL'E *d SIUNGS3Y - 0000T G191 # 8D SUOG % SIND N 71 g4E01 zz0T/bo/eo  osUD- ud [ig
08648122 669861 pUsEng - €169 SUOWWIG MIUNBN L6E0S z20Z/+0/T0 P
6+°'998°c72 19'191 pusdng - ¢165 olwoy A9SED  OBE0S EAATARTVTEAY bieClie]
01'820'v2T SLPES'T PUsEng - €165 zn1g seydorsuyn S6E0S T80T/ 0/ 20 Bt te]
S8'ELSSZT 9T LbPT pusdng - €168 UOLION UBSS $6£08 FAATARITEAY] AU
€1°080°LTT LE'BOP'T puscng - €169 sqooep ‘(] ssurep £6£08 zz0T/v0/T0 MieCitie]
0b e’ eee $0'g1g'T puzeng - £16§ osedURL PIRYDY g6E0S AV AR TEAY AU
PHOFL'6TE TS BE1 puseng - €165 uredopig § [PeYoIN 16808 AV ARIVIEAY) qosyD
96°848°6TT 0£'9t6'8 -LIds- saxeL dd ZZ0Z NV[  'UDN[0g SseUlshg salrRAcUU] TTOT/+0/E0 EECle]
07'STHBEE 90°'TELTL -E11dS- ad zgog NYP ¥d  *TINOS SsaUIsShg saeAcuu] TTOT/+0/ 50 395U
TEASS'05T or-gee ~ridag [joifed - 0bS9 1Z0T AAYNINY[®  ~HAOES SSOUIShE saleAcUU] TEOT/+0/T0 Beklle]
e e8L'08e +0°'L82' 18 ©alelg jusung - ¢og Ispsuel], spung zeoz/eo/eo JsueL),
8C°'26+'6EE 8499001 T elElg ung - 608 lgjsuel], spunyg ze0e/e0/e0 13JSURLE,
09 1EF'61E STLIDL T lElg HULUng - 507 dgpsuel], spuny 280z/10/80 JsJsueL,
SEvIS 11T 00°010°S T HROSUIUPY - 0159 NINAV-ZENYD  *° uonodalodd 21 s3p1y ploo LLEOT gT0s/10/50 HoID
SeveR9le +8L0« HUEH 3)e}S JWUng - 00Z
soumng 12paLD nqgaq mds owIr winN wny ajpg adhf,

20T ‘8T Areniqod Jo sy
4915109} SJUNO0IIY Juvg

}9113SI(] UOT}0830Xd I O 9JUOI]

siseg [ENI0OY

zT/91 /0
WV 2211



7 28ed

P8 ITIOCT

60°0S8°02S  BZ'RIBP08 TVIOL
GZTO0'LTE'T S8'0r1‘LR 08'€E6'88E $OI ueg 91elg UUING - §0g (10
g7'290'L26°1 FARY IS roou] 3seUl - ST ¢ 158831 zzoz/ee/en nsodagg
80'226'926°1 L1°08%'1 T 9)EIg NG - Q0T 13jSUEL], 5PUILY AV AR TAKAY] Iapsuel],
ST TLI'BT6'1 £E°E6 *7 51818 JWWNG - 00T JIYSUBLL SPUTLE gzoz/+e/co Igysuel],
98'800°RT6 1 LEESLE T AlElg WG - 00T JajsUBLL SpUng TToz/cT/To Iapsuel],
GHLIBIER'T 55'69 Tt alelg neaIng - 00 Jdsuel], spunyg zToelee/zo Iapsuel],
05°488°186'1 11°459'¢ TTTelElg ymang - 00 dgsted], spuny gToT/8T/eo Tapsuel],
19'bHE°SES'T PR AA ttelelg ymamg - Q02 J2jsuel], spuny zz0s/L1/20 Iafsuel],
8P 06L°Lb6'T 00'66% T 91Elg HWANG - 00T IBJSUEBLY, SPUTL] %508/91 /50 JopsuBL],
8P 680°846'1 +0'€80'1L ** 9lElg WG - 00T Igysuel], spung zeog/st/zo Hapsuel],
S TLI'096°T 00°F8S TTelElg nnung - 008 AQYsueL], SPUR zz0T/¥1/20 S2fSueL],
TS OSL°096'T $0CIE'T T ejelg pmung - 00g JAIJSURL], SPUnY zzoz/it/eo SIfSUBL],
95°890°296°1 £9°€64'8SE T alelg Hwng - 008 JI3jsuel], spung zToT/o1/eo SIfsuRlL],
£6'FLT'E09'T 19191 T 51EIg HWWNG - 00F 19JsuBL], SPUNY 2202/60/20 Jgjsued],
PGS OEY €091 +6'90£°9 T elelg pweung - Q0 Jgjsuel] spunyg TE0e/80/20 I3FSUEL],
SbE¥L 6091 SL'$55'0 TTalelg g - 00 Jdgjsued], spunyg g2z0z/L0/z0 Jaysuel],
£T'RBTOTOT +0°L8TIT T BlElg NG - Q0F 1gjsueL], Spung %T0T/c0/20 JgysueL],
LT'S8S LE9'T 84'990'01 T eelg HATIngG - 00g Igjsuel], spuny zL0e/20/20 Jojsuely,
A STLIR'L T 91elg WENS - 00T Igfsues, Spun, zgog/10/20 JaJSUBL],
0£'69¢'659°L S0I Jued 931e)s NWUNS . SOZ
65610638 +Z'60L CEY St FE6'ShY PR LOx MUEg 2381g JTURUNG . 00T 2101
65°6+0°6CC L1°0588'1 TTTelelg pimung - 08 1gjsuel ], SpUny zeoe/se/zo Jdgjsuer],
[ A TR A CE'Eed T alelg Emng - 608 1gjsuel], spuny (AT AR ZA LAY JsjsueLy,
60°90E°LTT £8'5EI'E “d SIUNGITY - Q00T 9-99¢11§-00-96+0 MNVE XEM 10%01 TEOT/vTiz0  AoBuD- UK [
6 1E+ 0ET EFEL “'d S3UnoTyY - 00008 9-88¢118-00-96F0 MNYH XEM [a10)71018 geoT/+e/z0 HoayD- 3w rd

asumng npasy nqaa mds oy MUDN wnN awa adfiy

Z20T ‘8T Areniqag Jo sV
49351063 sjunoooy jyung
IOLIISI(] UOI}09101d A4 OIY S)JUOIN

siseq [ENIIOY
€z/91/€0
WV 711



Z jo | abed

Fr Ao STEPP- 3dd - Buigo|n Aajes - 2209 Z2Z02HTNO PESESGANI
Pased:1R 44 ¥£20, YUER NS MEWNG . 00T SUOS g SIMAD N ZZ02/L0/20 £820L ¥98yD- pud lIig
£p'gol €789l
S6EL 8G°EL- uawdinba - aew - oFLe ZEORIVEILD 0ZS6F-F0LGL ug
88'v6 98'76" waldinb3 - - Jel - 0¥L9 ZZOZ/ELILD yEZEP-POLSL btz
£ael- P840, YUEQ Helg WIWNS - 0T syed oy JeMy  ZZ0Z/L0MZ0 [of:i] 3 o8y Q- judlig
£9'6eY'e £9'BEY'S
$&rZ6 PS5 w26 3dd - Bulgol) Asles - 2209 220Z/5T/L0 0SBZISANI (2}
605152 B0°G16'2- Jdd - Bulio|n AsjeS - 2209 ZZOZISEI0 FEGZOSANI (=]
£9'BEYE- 2.0, Uey 2EIS IRAWNG - J0Z SU0g g SIHND N Z202v0IC0 :FA ] 3 ¥oayJ-juld ljig
S¢'ors'e AT R .
G6'GEQ'E §5°GE0'E- SUCHISO JUBUBLLIB - 016G
65°€S1 85'e51- ale>paly - 264
11959 14'859- WaWRIas-YIl - - ZZ6S
SZ9va‘e- P840, ¥UTA 3jejs PUWNg - 002 *au| ‘suonnjog SSauIsng sAlBACUY]  ZZ0ZIBLR0 Ho8UDd
0£'0v6's [T
eLovL's ELOPLE- pudig - €165
10°592'c Loseee- SUONISOd JUSUEL48d - DLES
87°62¢ 62'6.€- Iepan - FZ65
as129'l 947129'1- wawRad-Y0ld - 7265
SV'6LS G¥'GLG- juawkoldwaun - GEGS
ot are's 8.0, Yueg 9)E1g PUWNG - 002 *3u| ‘SUOHINIOS SSAUISNG aAQRACUM]  ZZOZKOMZ0 1284y
90'ZeL'LE SO'ZEL LE-
Lepeg's Lgbea'e- puadig - £16G
§2'168'L 6T 4682 SUGISOd WRUBLIRd - 0L6S
80°ZEL LV $2L0. fUEH FjEIS PIWRS - 00 *JUf ‘SUOINjog ssauisng BAREACUUL  ZZOZHORD §o3YD
nowy jeuibug unowy pled unooaoy way SIEN o203 wnN adA)
Zzoz Menigay
1eydq 3oeyd

J0L}SIJ UOND8)04d aJid Oy SIUO

Y10l

WLOL

IVLOL

VLO1

V101



zjoz abed

910601 g1°060'L-

0E" 0+ il Wwaludinb3 - WIR - opLY z20ZiLgk0 96/555 =
99649 8869 juswdinbg - }IEW - oF L9 [AAvATAN ] 912558 =
810601~ F8L0. qULE NS JUHURS - 002 aug 'adi4 suoung ZTOTIVTRZO 66E0L HIAYD- e {1IG
25815 <5815

9g'l6 BEL6- sayddng - 19y9 cedeiv Lo B58895ANI g
FlLier Pl LEr Add - BuuiorD 4eles - Z2o9 2e0e/LLen LOEBASANI ng
25815 8.0, dueg s1el5 JAUUING - 002 SUOS R SIHNONT [14sr4) x4rdi] 96£01 ¥38YyD-yud fiig
¥l'865 ¥1'865-

FAA] L¥'E0l- Buppng - wiew - 08ig Z2OTIEOR0 £6+&0t 1=]
58's 5B'5- 8sUadxg MOYsSNOH - 0BOY [ AT A 99698 =]
L5'GL L5611~ asuadx3y pjoyasnoH - 0809 A4 Y LEFEaE g
28’9 A Suiping - Wiey - 0819 ZTOZ/LEI0 LZEG9E na
£20L ET0L" Buiping - BN - 0819 ZEDZISTNO 26TE9E 1]
0L85 04'8G" asuadxs ployasnoH - 0809 [4A AT R A ] feloracein g
2L'0L TL O 3sUsdX3 PIOYISNoH - 0RDY FAATTA AN 6L169¢E g
yo'ze FegE- Buipiing - e - 0819 ZZ0Z/8 L0 62169¢€ na
¥0'6E PO'GE- Buiping - WeR - 0819 AR 601692 g
20°ee 80'€eC- Buiping - ey - 9819 ZZ0eioLI0 690698 g
GG LLE 06°1L1- Buiping - ey - 0gLY Z2TOE/5 L0 19069¢ g
lo'le LO°LE- Bupiing - JuEN - 0819 ZZOe/oLNno FEBRYE na
6L (39T Buiping - JEN - 0819 ZZOZ/R010 998892 g
L 265~ 8.0, yued aelg Jauwng - 002 anjep andl ZTOZ/LER0 S6E0L 22 D- 1ud 1118
2E25E'E LEEGL'E

6£'688'L 646588t~ 3dd - Buiiol) £:25eG - 2209 ZZ0E/LEND GLLFS5ANI g
€228 ee'lie- sayddng - 19¥9 ZZ02/8e/10 CEBEIGAN( g

wnowy [eutbuo NowyY pled wnosoy wsy aweN ae] wny adA)
Zz0Z Aeniqad
I'e3eq 309y

JIUISI(] UONDBJ0IH Bl Ol SjUOIN

VLOL

Lol

IVLOL

WLOL



Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured
1001 - Direct Charges - CY
1008 - RDA increment
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 - RDA Pass Through
1017 - Residual - RPTTF
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
1060 - Property - PY Secured
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured
Total 10 - Tax Revenue
20 lntergovernmentat Revenuces
2440 - State HOPTR
2470 - Timber Yield Tax
24390 - State - Other In-lieu tax
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
3000 - Pricr Year(s} Revenue Transfer
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income
4105 - Interest Income
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other
Tetal 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions
5911 « Volunteer Pay
5913 - Stipend
5914 - Strike Team
5922 - FICA-Retirement
5924 - Medicare
5930 - Health Insurance
5935 - Unemployment
5940 - Workers' Compensation
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE
6040 - Communications
6060 - Food
6080 - Household Expense
6100 - Insurance
6140 - Maint - Equipment

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & L.oss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2021 through March 16, 2022

TOTAL

Feb 22 Jul 1, '21 - Mar 16, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 311,856.76 438,000.00 -176,143.24 63.91%
0.00 297,350.34 500,000.00 -202,649.66 59.47%
0.00 -121,320.04  -200,000.00 78,6798.96 60.66%
0.00 .00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0,00 42,084.08 70,000.00 -27,915.92 60.12%
0.00 145,822.40 78,000.00 67,522.40 186,57%
0.00 6,208.68 5,000.00 1,208.68 124,17%
0.00 15,628.82 0.00 15,628,82 100.0%
0.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
0.00 -15.82 0.00 -15.82 100.0%
0.00 -8.74 0.00 5,74 100.0%
0.00 268.21 255.00 13.21 105.18%
0.00 697,576.69 950,255.00 -252,678.31 73.41%
0.00 1,879.02 1,700.00 179.02 110.53%
0.00 79.93 §0.00 0,07 99.91%
0.00 10.24 0.00 10.94 100.0%
358,793.63 600,067.83 1.00 600,066,83  60,006,783.0%
358,793.63 602,037.72 1.781.00 600,256.72 33,803.35%
0.00 0.00 £0,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
0.00 $8,963.11 0.00 18,963.11% 100.0%
140,17 1,134.56 2,500.c0 -1,365.44 45.38%
0.00 90,005.34 0.00 90,005.34 100.0%
14017 110,103.01 2,500.00 107,603.01 4,404.12%
358,933.80 1,409,717.42  1,004,536.00 405,181.42 140.34%
358,933.80 1,400,717.42 1,004,536.00 405,181.42 140.34%
21,774.48 214,118.73 250,000.00 -35,881.27 85.65%
0.00 3,445.00 25,000.00 -21,555.00 13.78%
14,975.00 119,042.61 180,000.00 -60,957.39 66.14%
0.00 270,389.01 .00 270,388.01  27,038,901.0%
2,278.47 36,396.12 30,000.00 6,396.12 121.32%
532.88 8,771.03 5,000.00 3,771.03 175.42%
2,667.11 19,113.56 35,000.00 -15,886.44 54.61%
519.45 4,319.20 16,000.00 -5,680.80 43.19%
0.00 18,024,00 40,000,00 -21,976.00 45.05%
42,737.39 693.619.26  575,001.00 118,618.26 120.63%
0.00 1,928.30 2,000.00 -71.70 96.42%
6,633.44 44,327.35 25,000.00 19,327.35 177.31%
7,484.44 38,541.39 15,000.00 23,541.39 256.94%
§.40 3,466.42 1,000.00 2,466.42 346.64%
25.36 876.04 3,000.00 -2,121.98 29,27%
0.00 24,219.00 25,000.C0 -781.00 96.88%
5,748.01 58,668.56 50,000.00 8,668.56 117.34%

Page 1 of 2



6150 -
6180 -

6261

6461

6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
- LAFCO
6610 -
6630 -
€634 -

6587

7083

7060 -
7120 -

7201

Apparatus Replacement

Maint. - Building

- Medicai Supplies
6280 -
6400 -
6410 -

Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

Postage

- Supplies

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services

Payroll Services

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting
Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Regiatration
Beoard Expense

Training-In-Service

- Gas/Oil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Transportaion/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2021 through March 16, 2022

TOTAL

Feb 22 Jul 1, '21 - Mar 16, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
578.34 16,321.38 50,000.00 -33,678.62 32.64%
0.00 281.85 10,000.00 9,78.15 2.82%
34.00 2,171.92 9,000.00 -65,828.08 24 13%
0.00 4,286.18 3,135.00 1,151.18 136.72%
0.00 279.50 600.00 -320.50 46.58%
223.04 19,475.02 10,000.00 9,475.02 194.75%
85.58 1,187.37 10,000.00 8,812.63 11.87%
5,010.00 36,450.00 £5,000.00 -28,550.00 56.08%
0.00 299.00 0.00 259.00 100.0%
299.45 2,970.65 6,000.00 -3,029.35 49.51%
0.00 939.00 1,200.00 -261.00 78.25%
1,000.00 9,000.00 15,000.00 -5,000,00 60.0%
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0,00 0,00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
000 3.660.00 2,£00.00 1,160.00 146.0%
0,00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 7.667.14 10,000.00 -2,332.86 76.67%
3,199.26 24,065.02 25,000.00 -934.98 96.26%
0.00 7.415.73 1,000.00 6,415.73 741.57%
1,199.85 13,391.56 20,000.00 -6,608.44 66.96%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
31,529.17 331,880.38 428,535.00 -97,654.62 77.27%
74,26_6.56 1,025,499.{_54 1,004,536.00 3..0.963.64 102.09%
284, 667.24 384,217.78 0.00 384,217.78 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



11:23 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection Disfrict

03/16/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 16, 2022
Mar 16, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 185,302.37
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,927,062.25
Total Checking/Savings 2,112,364.62
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,229,050.44
Fixed Assefs
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 : Equipment 67,095.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation «1,253,540.00
10600 - WIP Fire Station 144,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,228,600,76
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 23.41
Total Accounts Payable 23.41
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,130.29
Total Liabilities 16,130.29
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -497,149.21
Net Income 384,217.78
Total Equity 1,212,470.47
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,228,600.76




